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Malave, Erin ‘ 9 \ \ /
From: Chris Tam [chris@futuregatecl.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, June 29, 2010 11:03 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of Mailing Address for Two Entities

Dea.r_Sir/Madam,

Please update the NEW MAILING ADDRESS (429 Lenox Avenue, Suite 5W01, Miami
Beach FL 33139 for the following entlties

Flo'rida, Limited Liability Company: FUTURE GATE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC
Document Number: LOS000001438 —
FEI/EIN Number: 264086240

Foreign Limited Partnership: FUTURE GATE INVESTMENT FUND, L.P.

Document Number; BoAGSRORMSRE- ~—
FEI/EIN Number: 264086396

Chris Tam
Partner

Future Gate Capital Management, LLC

429 Lenox Avenue | Suite 5W01 | Miami Beach, FL 33139
Telephone: (305) 767-1897 | Fax: (305) 537-3728

Email: christam@futuregatecl.com | Web: www. futuregatecl.com

Future Gate Capital Management {Asia) Limited
Level 69, Central Plaza | 18 Harbour Road | Wanchai, Hong Kong
Telephone: + (852) 3558-2150 | Fax: + (B52) 3558-2148

® 2010 Future Gate Capital Management, LLC. All rights reserved. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. if you are not the named addressee you shoufd not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received
this e-mail in error and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, last, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or
contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept fiability for any errors or omissions in the contants of this
- message which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy
version.

2010 Future Gate Capital Management, LLC. All rights reserved. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is
prohibited. This email has been prepared and issued by Future Gate Capital Management, which is a Commodity
_ Trading Advisor (CTA) and Commodity Pool Operator (CPO) registered with the CFTC, and Hong Kong

“ Securities and Futures Commission (SFC), and is a Member of the NFA (National Futures Association. The



